Donations Certify : el

Welcome American Legion Post #1244 - Greenlawn, Inc. Post, Please certify

Please review all listed inventory information and verify that you had the listed items.

1. If you do not have the item DO NOT check verified.
2. If an item is missing click add a line and fill out the fields to the best of your knowledge and check verify.

3. For returns or replacement leave a note in the comments next to the item you wish to retum/replace.
1. Nofe: Statics can only be returned.

Submit once all items have been reviewed.
ORGANIZATION CONTACT UPDATE

If you have updated your organization's email or phone number, please enter the updated information here.

Current Organization Email:  post1244@verizon.net New Organization Email:

Current Organization Phone: 631-942-2156
New Organization Phone: 516 458 7881

STATIC

lten: Condition Comients

Verify Return Model Serial# Nomenclature

RIFLE

Verify Return Replace Model Manufacturer Serial # Nomenclature Comments

. Ceremonial, Rifle,
® O ] M1903 Remington 3142244 CAL 30, Springfiekd

Ceremonial, Rifle,

104] O O M1903  Springfield 767464 CAL. 30, Springfield

Army Donations P




post1244@verizon.net

From: Army Donations Program <usarmy.detroit.tacom.mbx.ilsc-donations@army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 3:55 PM

To: post1244@verizon.net

Subject: Army Donations Program - Asset Certification Request
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Veterans Service Organization / Municipality / City / Law Enforcement or Museum:

You are receiving this email on behalf of the United States Army Donations Program Office located in Warren,
MI. We have begun digitizing our processes. You are receiving this email because your organization, American
Legion Post #1244 - Greenlawn, Inc. Post, has been recognized as an Organization that has either Static Display
Equipment or Ceremonial Rifles. Our Annual Certification Requirement for Static Display and our Triennial Rifle
Inventory Requirements have now gone digital. You will no longer be required to mail in documents for these
requirements, this email serves as notification that your Static and / or Ceremonial Rifles are ready for
verification and submission.

Using the individualized key and link provided you will access the website confirm/verify your Static and/or
Ceremonial Rifles by Model and Serial number. The individualized key and URL provided is only valid for 45
days. Please reply if the responsible person has changed or is incorrect so that we may update our records.

You may complete your verification by accessing the following link:
https://ilsc.tacom.army.mil/donations/Certification?certGuid=22bb276b-793c-46d5-84df-937c9fb5a54e

Alternatively, from the site home page: https://ilsc.tacom.army.mil/donations enter the following Access Key:
22bb276b-793c-46d5-84df-937c9fb5a54e

For any questions or assistance, please contact the Army Donations Program Office
Email: usarmy.detroit.tacom.mbx.ilsc-donations@army.mil
Phone: (586) 282-9861



